CASE NO: NRC-2018-000539
DATE RECD: 05/17/2018

From: Wills Robinson

To: Wills Robinson

Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA request - Animal testing
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 5:44:33 PM

Dear Sir/Madam

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

| request that a copy of documents concerning the following subject matter be
provided to me: Reports of investigations into animal testing or involving the death of
animals involved in testing within the department since the beginning of 2014.

As the FOIA requires, please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions
of documents.

In order to help to determine my status for purposes of determining the applicability of
any fees, you should know that | am a representative of the news media affiliated with
the DailyMail.com news website and this request is made as part of news gathering
and not for a commercial use.

We have a substantial US readership and have a worldwide audience of over
250million people every month.
| request a waiver of all fees for this request.

Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is
likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities
of the government and is not primarily in my commercial interest.

| request that the information | seek be provided in electronic or paper format. A
compact disc would also be acceptable.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you require any clarifications then
please do not hesitate to contact me.

The best way to contact me is via email at wills.robinson@mailonline.com.
Sincerely,
William Robinson

Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attached files are intended for the named addressee only. It contains information, which
may be confidential and legally privileged and also protected by copyright. Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you received it in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from your system.
Associated Newspapers Ltd. Registered Office: Northcliffe House, 2 Derry St, Kensington, London, W8 5TT.
Registered No 84121 England.





